Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Provider Directory



Substance Use Disorder Services Behavioral Health Division Health Services Agency County of Santa Cruz July 2022



Table of Contents

General Information
Introduction to This Provider Directory3
Emergency Services
Emergency Departments In Santa Cruz County3
Accessing Services4
Service Options
Service Options for Adults5
Service Options for Adolescents
Provider Directory (in alphabetical order)6
Advent Group Ministries6
County of Santa Cruz Behavioral Health Substance Use Disorder Services 9
Encompass Community Services14
Horizon Services, Inc25
Janus of Santa Cruz
New Life Santa Cruz39
Pajaro Valley Prevention and Student Assistance42
Sobriety Works47

General Information

Introduction to the Provider Directory

This provider manual is designed to share information about all Drug Medi-Cal service options for Substance Use Disorders in Santa Cruz County and the providers which deliver them to beneficiaries. It also includes information about how to access care.

In order to receive services, you must be enrolled or eligible for Medi-Cal, and meet medical necessity. For more information about eligibility and medical necessity, please see the Beneficiary Handbook found at http://www.santacruzhealth.org/Portals/7/Pdfs/ Beneficiary%20Handbook%202017.pdf

If you are not eligible for Medi-Cal, and would like information about other substance use disorder treatment options, you may contact County Behavioral Health at (831) 454-5287.

Emergency Services

Emergency Services are available 24 hours per day and 7 days per week. If you are experiencing a health-related emergency, **please call 911 or go to the nearest emergency department for help.**

Emergency Departments in Santa Cruz County

Dominican Hospital	Watsonville Community Hospital
1555 Soquel Dr.	75 Nielson St.
Santa Cruz, CA 95065	Watsonville, CA 95076
(831) 462-7700	(831) 761-5613

In an emergency, you have the right to visit any emergency department of your choice.



Accessing Services

Many people have difficult times in life and may experience problems with substance use. The most important thing to remember when asking yourself if you need professional help is to trust yourself.

If you are eligible for Medi-Cal, and you think you may need professional help, you should contact the toll-free 24 hour per day, 7 day per week toll-free Access Line at (800) 929-2335 to request an assessment.

You may also be referred to the Santa Cruz DMC-ODS in other ways. The County accepts referrals for SUD services from doctors or other primary care providers who think you may need services, and from your Medi-Cal health plan. Usually a provider will need your permission, or the permission of the parent or caregiver of a child, to make a referral, unless there is an emergency.

Other people and organizations may also make referrals to the County including schools, social service departments, conservators, guardians, family members, and law enforcement agencies.

Alternatively, if you prefer to speak with a provider directly, you may connect with them using the information found in this Provider Directory.

If your child or teenager is struggling with substance use, you may use the Access Line at (800) 952-2335 to discuss your concerns and arrange for an assessment. If your child or teen meets the criteria for medical necessity, and is 12 years of age or older, DMC-ODS will cover services.

If you or someone you know is experiencing severe or life-threatening symptoms from the use or overuse of drugs or alcohol, **dial 911 immediately or go to the nearest emergency department.** Emergency services are covered by Medi-Cal 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, without requiring any authorization.



Service Options

DMC-ODS offers a range of service options for adult and adolescent beneficiaries based on their medical necessity. The services are designed to provide help for substance use issues beyond what a primary care doctor can provide.

Service Options for Adults

The range of services available for adults include:

- Outpatient Treatment
- Intensive Outpatient Treatment
- Residential Treatment (subject to prior authorization by the County)
- Withdrawal Management
- Narcotic Treatment
- Medication Assisted Treatment
- Case Management



Advent Group Ministries

Organizational Overview

Main Address	90 Great Oaks Blvd. #108
	San Jose CA 95119
Main Phone	(408) 281-0708
Main Email Address	info@adventgm.org
Website	www.adventgm.org
Specialty	Adolescent Drug and Alcohol Treatment
Services & Modalities	Residential Drug and Alcohol Treatment for Adoles- cents; DMC certified; 3.1 and 3.5 ASAM designa- tions; STRTP
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes
Cultural Capabilities	Non-Specific
Linguistic Capabilities	Non-Specific
ADA	Ambulatory clients only



Advent Group Ministries

Programs and Services

Program/Service	am/Service Address Phon		Languages	ADA
Туре	Audiess	rnone	Spoken	Accessible
Residential	865 Black Walnut Court, Morgan Hill, CA 95037	408-281-0708	English/Spanish	Yes
Residential	1200 W. Edumudson Ave., Morgan Hill, CA 95037	408-281-0708	English/Spanish	Yes



Advent Group Ministries

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
St. John Recovery Home	DMC ODS Clinic; STRTP	1558486233	430707436	English/ Spanish	Yes
Summit Ranch	DMD ODS Clinic; STRTP	113434791	430707151	English/ Spanish	Yes



Substance Use Disorder Services

Organizational Overview

	1400 Emeline bldg. K
Main Address	Santa Cruz CA 95062
Main Dhana	
Main Phone	(831) 454-4170
Main Email Address	N/A
Website	Behavioral Health (santacruzhealth.org)
Specialty	Co-occurring Disorders; Trauma-Informed, culturally relevant, age and developmentally appropriate interventions; Integrative Motivational Interviewing (IMI); Living in Balance; Seeking Safety; Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (DBT); Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT); Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR);
Services & Modalities	Substance Use Assessment and Evaluation Adult Outpatient Adult Case Management Adult Linkage and Coordination of Care Adult Recovery Support Services
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes
Cultural Capabilities	LGBTQIA+, Latino/a/x, legally involved, and vul- nerable and marginalized populations.
Linguistic Capabilities	English and Spanish
ADA	Yes



Substance Use Disorder Services

Programs and Services

Program/Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Outpatient	1400 Emeline Bldg. K Santa Cruz CA 95062	(831) 454-4170	English and Spanish	Yes
Adult Outpatient	1430 Freedom Blvd. Bldg. F Watsonville CA 95076	(831) 454-8200	English and Spanish	Yes
Adult Recovery Support Services	1400 Emeline Bldg. K Santa Cruz CA 95062	(831) 454-4170	English and Spanish	Yes
Adult Recovery Support Services	1430 Freedom Blvd. Bldg. F Watsonville CA 95076	(831) 454-8200	English and Spanish	Yes
Adult Case Man- agement	1400 Emeline bldg. K Santa Cruz CA 95062	(831) 454-4170	English and Spanish	Yes
Adult Case Man- agement	1430 Freedom Blvd. Bldg. F Watsonville CA 95076	(831) 454-8200	English and Spanish	Yes



Substance Use Disorder Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Bogren, Michael	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor II	1013133644	CADC II # A02820315	English	Y
Crowder, Amanda	Licensed Clinical Social Worker	1215274881	LCSW# 71185	English	Y
Goldfield, Gregory	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor- Certified Addiction Specialist	1326468117	CADC-CAS# C033090315	English	Y
Gomez, Eva	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor II	1023234291	CADC II # AII058010518	English	Y
Kahoano, Briana	Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist	1245681253	LMFT# 44664	English	Y
King, Steven	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor II	1851710024	CADC II # A033590716	English	Y



Substance Use Disorder Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Sellers, Emily	Licensed Clinical Social Worker	1942498019	LCSW# 65303	English	Y
Swank, Casey	Licensed Clinical Social Worker	1306126230	LCSW# 76576	English	Y
Leonardo Torres	Substance Use Disorder Certified Counselor	1972776847	SUDCC# 8119	English/ Spanish	Y



Service Options

Service Options for Adolescents

The range of services available for adolescents include:

- Outpatient Treatment
- Residential Treatment (subject to prior authorization by the County)
- Case Management

All of the services listed above are available from providers within the County of Santa Cruz, with the exception of adolescent residential treatment. Any adolescent beneficiary eligible for residential treatment can be placed with service providers outside of the County through our agreements with those counties.

For more information about adolescent residential treatment options, please contact the County Behavioral Health team at (831) 454-5287 or (831) 454-5499.

To request an assessment to determine eligibility for adolescent residential services, please contact the Access team at (800) 929-2335.



Encompass Community Services

Organizational Overview

Main Address	380 Encinal Street Suite 200 Santa Cruz, CA 95060
Main Phone	(831) 226-3728
Main Email Address	info@encompasscs.org
Website	www.encompasscs.org
Specialty	Co-occurring disorders; Trauma-informed, culturally relevant, age and developmentally appropriate interventions; Motivational Interviewing; CBT; Seeking Safety; Seven Challenges.
Services & Modalities	Adult Outpatient Adolescent Outpatient Adult Intensive Outpatient Adult Residential Adult Case Management Adolescent Case Management
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes
Cultural Capabilities	LGBT+, youth, vulnerable populations
Linguistic Capabilities	English, Spanish
ADA	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Outpatient	716 Ocean St., Suite 200 Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Outpatient	585 Auto Center Drive Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adolescent Outpatient	380 Encinal St., Suite 200 Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adolescent Outpatient	241 East Lake Ave. Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Intensive Outpatient	585 Auto Center Drive Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Residential	125 Rigg St. Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 226-3728	English	Yes
Adult Residential (male only)	161 Miles Lane Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Case Management	716 Ocean St. Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Case Management	585 Auto Center Drive Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Programs and Services, cont.

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adolescent Case Management	380 Encinal St., Suite 200 Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adolescent Case Management	241 East Lake Ave. Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 226-3728	English/ Spanish	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Browning, Melissa	Nurse Practitioner	1467786053	NP 95004388	English	No
Chacon Chavarria, Tarquino	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1316525090	CCAPP Registered R1416490121	English	No
Chegai, Inga	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	102362832	CCAPP Reg- istered 1424480421	English & Russian	No
Dapkus, Maxwell	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1609384106	CAODC R6585	English	No
Entwistle, Jon Todd	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	R8011	RADT 1316430606	English	No
Filippi, Fallon	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	R8092	CAODC 1336634310	English	No
Focha-Smart, Margaret E. G.	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1891199634	RADT 5585-R	English	Yes
Franck, Leelia Lyman	Physician & Surgeon	1033276696	MD A121957	English	No



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Alejo, Viviana L	Certified Alcohol and Other Drug Counselor	1043874340	CADTP Registered 6586	English & Spanish	No
Anderson, Linnea	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1306311204	RADT R1307640518	English	No
Arcega, Judith	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1104241819	RADT R6807	English & Spanish	No
Barrera, Tony	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1811123987	CAODC R8427	English & Spanish	No
Benvenuto, James	Certified Alcohol and Other Drug Counselor	1770238057	CADTP 13060	English, Sapanish	No
Borjon, Noe	Registered Alcohol & Drug Trainee II	None	RADT 7598	English	No
Bowman, Emily	Registered Alcohol & Drug Trainee I	1467060400	CCAPP Registered R1399780820	English	No
Boyer, Jordan	Certified Alcohol and Other Drug Counselor	1437632189	CAODC R 8869	English	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Franzel, Bernadette	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1891041612	LMFT 92448	English	Yes
Garza, Viridiana	Substance Use Disorder Certified Counselor	1487203915	CADTP Registered 10036	English	No
Gates, Michael R	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1942894621	CCAPP Reg- istered R1373181219	English	Yes
George, Rose	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1164678496	CAODC 6208	English & Spanish	Yes
Giuliano, Mark	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1285100164	CCAPP Registered R1364280919	English	Yes
Gonzalez, Sara	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1326263054	RADT R7820	English	No
Gutierrez, Jorge	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor, Certified Addiction Specialist	1053585240	CAODC, CAS C056440518	English	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Haney, Kara Christine	Associate Clinical Social Worker (ASW) Substance Use Disorder Regis- tered Counselor (SUDRC)	1558914531	(ASW) 102190 CADTP Registered 11038	English	No
Hastings, Jennifer Lynne	Physician & Surgeon	G72643	MD 1861505927	English	No
Jones, Candice	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1295228930	RADT R1299840318	English	No
Krebs, Cecilia	Registered Nurse	1891814935	(RN) 4904022	English	No
Lee, Katherine	Registered Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1811493604	RADT R12319	English	Yes
Lopes, Selena	Registered Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1689248676	CADPT Registered 12002	English	Yes
Lubin, Anna R	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1467061390	CADTP Registered 11031	English	No



Encompass Community Services

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Luna, Joseph	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor I	1760922819	CADC 169691	English	Yes
Mayo, Tristan	Registered Nurse	1093184590	RN 836184	English	No
McCormick, Eileen Barbara	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1740404441	(LMFT) 41791	English	No
McGeorge, Sarah	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1124505136	CCAPP Registered Ci30270720	English	Yes
McLaughlin, Erin Micheal	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1962547752	(LMFT) 44118	English	No
Mosher, Amber Jaymie (SCRR)	Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN)	1942893243	(LVN) 271331	English	No
Norteye, William Nii-Yeboah	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist (AMFT) Associate Profes- sional Clinical Counselor (APCC)	1962869370	(AMFT) 98382 (APCC) 3772	English	Yes

*Services may be delivered by an individual provider, or a team of providers, who is working under the direction of a licensed practitioner operating within their scope of practice. Only licensed, waivered, or registered mental health providers and licensed substance use disorder services providers are listed on the Plan's provider directory. Only licensed, waivered, or registered mental health providers and licensed substance use disorder services providers are listed on the Plan's provider directory.



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Com- petency Trained
Ortiz, Michael	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1639797749	CCAPP Registered R1399700820	English	No
Patino, Samantha	Substance Use Disorder Certified Counselor	1104460047	101YA0400X	English & Spanish	Yes
Patton, Mary Judith	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist	1912418922	AMFT 102295	English	Yes
Perez, Leticia	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist	1043777063	270852	English	Yes
Ponce, Felipe	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1831755263	CCAPP R1240320117	English & Spanish	No
Rains, J'Ann	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1326263187	LMFT 122551	English	Yes
Ramirez, Ana Karen	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist	1043748379	AMFT 93883	English & Spanish	Yes
Ramirez-Espitia, Isis Crystal	Substance Use Disorder Registered Counselor (SUDRC)	1417450768	CADTP Registered 8581	English & Spanish	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Riedenauer, Jillian	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor II	1043679574	CADC Aii 050930218	English	Yes
Robinson, Rebecca Jaerene	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1164992640	R1331211218	English	No
Rodriguez, Guillermo	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor II	1154669083	CCAPP Certified 058880618	English & Spanish	No
Rojas, Ana Ivania	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician i	1174126486	CCAP Registered R1415201220	English	No
Rosales-Becerra, Daisy	Substance Use Disorder Registered Counselor	1205413523	CADTP Registered 11680	English	No
Ruiz, Adrian	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1477047371	RADT R1244120217	English	Yes
Salazer-Cadenza, Samuel	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1972958957	CADTP Registered 12501	English	Yes
Sanchez, Jorge	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1679939383	RADT 6542	English	Yes



Encompass Community Services

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Stautz, Ricki Lee	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1548747843	R1292630218	English	Yes
Tapia Bejarano, Gabriel	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1841655123	R6912	English & Spanish	Yes
Taylor, Steven	Associate Professional Clinical Counselor	1265074264	APCC9710	English	No
Verđugo, Valerie	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician (radt_i)	1578173068	CCAPP Registered R1432920621	English & Spanish	No
Wilson, Brent	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor II	1811307978	CADC II A046100917	English	No
Wishward, Alex	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1760081632	CCAPP Registered R1409601120	English	No
Woods, Paige Elizabeth (SCRR)	Licensed Vocational Nurse	1306300470	683375	English	No
Zaragoza, Elizabeth	Registered Alcohol and Drug Technician	1912405846	CCAPP Registered R1305190518	English	No



Horizon Services, Inc.

Main Address	24051 Amador Street, Hayward, CA 94544
Main Phone	510-282-2100
Main Email Address	info@hsimail.org
Website	Horizonservices.org
Specialty	Substance Use Recovery Programs
Services & Modalities	Residential, Detox, Sobering, Outpatient
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes.
Cultural Capabilities	Open to everyone. Cronin for men/male identifying; Chrysalis for women/female identifying
Linguistic Capabilities	Access to translation services as needed. Program- ming only conducted in English.
ADA	Clients with mobility limitations will struggle at Cro- nin & Chrysalis due to all the stairs, but other disabili- ties shouldn't be an issue. HSI does not provide per- sonal care services, so clients must be able to meet their own personal care needs with minimal assis- tance (bathing, eating, dressing, etc.).



Horizon Services, Inc.

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Residential	3837-3845 Telegraph Ave, Oakland, CA 94609	510-450-1192	English/ Spansih	No
Adult Residential	3210 62nd Ave, Oak- land, CA 94605	510-784-5874	English/ Spanish	No

Both programs are conducted in English only.



Horizon Service, Inc.

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Chrysalis	Adult Residential Recovery	1629254024	010001AN ASAM 3.1. 3.3 & 3.5	English	Yes
Cronin	Adult Residential Recovery	1336325737	010001BN: ASAM 3.1, 3.3 & 3.5	English	Yes
Chrysalis	Client Support Specialist	1083289607	RADT 1083289607	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Organizational Overview

Main Address	200 7th Avenue Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062
Main Phone	(866) 526-8772
Main Email Address	Info@janussc.org
Website	www.janussc.org
Specialty	Perinatal Services; Withdrawal Management
Services & Modalities	Adult Outpatient Adult Intensive Outpatient Adult Residential Adult Perinatal Residential Adult Withdrawal Management Adult Narcotic Treatment Program Adult Medication Assisted Treatment Adult Case Management
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes
Cultural Capabilities	None
Linguistic Capabilities	English, Spanish
ADA	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Outpatient	200 7th Ave. Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(866) 526-8772	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Intensive Outpatient	200 7th Ave. Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(866) 526-8772	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Residential	200 7th Ave. Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(866) 526-8772	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Perinatal Residential (Women only)	Mondanaro-Baskin Center for Women & Children 516 Chestnut St. Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 423-9015	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Withdrawal Management	200 7th Ave. Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(866) 526-8772	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Narcotic Treatment Program (NTP)	1000 #A Emeline Ave. Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 425-0112	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Narcotic Treatment Program (NTP)	284 Pennsylvania Dr. Suite 1 Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 319-4200	English/ Spanish	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Programs and Services, cont.

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)	1000 #A Emeline Ave. Santa Cruz, CA 95060	(831) 425-0112	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT)	284 Pennsylvania Dr. Suite 1 Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 319-4200	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adult Case Management	200 7th Ave. Suite 150 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(866) 526-8772	English/ Spanish	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Agee, Elizabeth	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1104463504	RADT R1337220219	English	Yes
Arnold, Maurie	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1609344852	RADT R1314080618	English	Yes
Arredondo, Mari	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor II	1255756425	SUDRC II 5913	English	Yes
Arterberry, Jammie	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1174005151	RADT R1239510916	English	No
Atkins, Maureen	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist	1376726844	AMFT 96065	English	No
Ballesteros, Isabelle	Substance Use Disorder Registered Counselor	1265194534	12385	English	Yes
Bao, Gilbert	Substance Use Dis- order Certified Counselor	1982234720	CAODC 7477	English/ Spanish	Yes
Barrett, Courtney	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor II	1134471469	CADC II A042561016	English	Yes
Baum, Paula	Licensed Vocational Nurse	1356873350	LVN 176153	English	No



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Num- ber)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competen- cy Trained
Bell, Rikki	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1417115593	CAODC 6531	English	No
Bobeda, Nick	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1437767704	RADT R1380980320	English	Yes
Bounds, M'randa	Substance Use Disor- der Registered Coun- selor	1407454010	SUDRC 10226	English	Yes
Brown, Nicholas	Emergency Medical Technician	1144846072	CADTP 11060	English/ Spanish	Yes
Brunner, Sabrina	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1508365545	RADT R1307060518	English	No
Carranco, Amanda	Substance Use Disor- der Registered Coun- selor	1457999435	SUDRC 10226	English/ Spanish	Yes
Fallin, Christy	Nurse Practitioner	1114699683	95017221	English	Yes
Filippi, Fallon	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1336634310	SUDRC R8092	English	No
Flagg, Dawn	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1912654286	R1423370321	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Fry, Tim	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor II	1881946176	CADC II A04261016	English	Yes
Gardner, Lee	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1871635235	RADT R1463650322	English	Yes
Griffin, Monja	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1972095677	CAODC 5902	English	No
Guzman, Kathy	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1144349283	CAODC 6067	English	No
Guzman, Liliana`	Substance Use Disorder Registered Counselor	1518639798	12357	English/ Spanish	Yes
Guzman, Michelle	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1518598655	SUDRC 10335	English/ Spanish	Yes
Hanson, Bhavani Parsons	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1396344107	CADTP 11170	English/ French	Yes
Hughes, Holly	Licensed Clinical Social Worker	1386785038	LCSW 22877	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Compe- tency Trained
Hymer-Costa, Cailyn	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1215439880	RADT R1294440318	English	No
Jarrow, Maya	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1497249353	RADT R1310050618	English	Yes
Jasso, Stephanie (Carll)	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1700474384	SUDRC 11400	English	Yes
Kent, Suzanne	Physician Assistant	1578683082	PA 10537	English	Yes
Khambatta, Dean	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1487172912	131416	English	Yes
Krauss, Nancy	Licensed Vocation- al Nurse	1073983581	LVN 261463	English	Yes
Lewis, Gail	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1013463579	38033	English	Yes
Lomonosoff, Catherine	Nurse Practitioner	1386772770	NP 3913	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Madrigal, Luz	Registered Alcohol & Drug Counselor	1205429529	R1419190221	English/ Spanish	Yes
Magee, Vanessa	Registered Alcohol & Drug Counselor	1659977551	RADT R1411381120	English	Yes
Malispina, Jay	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1699118695	CAODC 5999	English	Yes
Martin-Holt, Kylie	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1770169369	11666	English	Yes
McGeorge, Sarah	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1124505136	RADT R1265640917	English	No
Mead, Maria (Dr.)	Medical Doctor	1699812842	A68971	English/ Spanish	Yes
Meza-Ojeda, Cindy	Substance Disorder Registered Counselor	1720746449	12602	English	Yes
Miller, Megan	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1639701303	RADT R1375430120	English	Yes
Montgomery, Courtney	Nurse Practitioner	1578146783	95018193	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Morris, William	Physician	1720147150	MD G77167	English	Yes
Nava, Kelly	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1720746449	R1354290719	English	Yes
Newell, Kristin	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1053831917	RADT R1215181015	English	Yes
O'Connor, Kristen	Registered Nurse	1215263306	RN 544575	English	No
Parra, Maria Madri- gal	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1205429529	RADT R1419190221	English/ Spanish	Yes
Pearson, Paige	Emergency Medical Technician	1326655382	EMSA E157842	English/ Spanish	Yes
Phillips, Charles Drew	Physician Assistant	1245252162	PA 13732	English	Yes
Plainfield, Vickie	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor II	1013036136	SUDCC II 6024	English	No
Renteria, Vanessa	Certified Alcohol and Drug Counselor	1043940570	R1417430121	English	Yes
Rible, Irene	Associate Clinical Social Worker	1679056501	ACSW 85501	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Rivas-Carr, Liliana	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1881259828	RADT R1330521218	English & Spanish	Yes
Roberts, Alex	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1487396313	RADT R1442870821	English	Yes
Schoelhammer, Katharina	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1013307487	LMFT 85439	English/ French	Yes
Spindler, Erika	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1386003812	SUDCC 5915	English	No
Stettner, Joni	Licensed Vocational Nurse	1427389386	LVN 97776	English	Yes
Thuston, Amber	Associate Professional Clinic Counselor	1245776855	APCC 5461	English	Yes
Wasche, Jason	Physician	1376857409	MD 11163	English	Yes
Webb, Annette	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1053841684	SUDCC II	English	Yes



Janus of Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
White, Jasmine	Registered Alcohol & Drug Counselor	9874	SUDCC 9874	English	No
Wilcox, Ralph	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor, Certified Addiction Specialist	1275998239	CADC-CAS C052220418	English	No
Williams, Amber	Licensed Advanced Alcohol & Drug Counselor	1215289533	LAADC# LC04840417	English	Yes
Wood, Scott	Certified Alcohol & Drug Counselor	1154960557	CADS-I # Ci28631219	English	Yes
Zavala, Zaira	Substance Use Dis- order Registered Counselor	1255973657	SUDRC# 9970	English	Yes
Zeigler, Sarah	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1699332817	RADT 1347000519	English	Yes



New Life Santa Cruz

Organizational Overview

Main Address	707 Fair Ave, SC 95060
Main Phone	(831) 427-1007
Main Email Address	Office@newlifesc.org
Website	www.Newlifesc.org
Specialty	SUDS treatment, reentry, vocational model, families
Services & Modalities	Residential SUDS – 3.1
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes
Cultural Capabilities	Hispanic, African American
Linguistic Capabilities	English, Spanish
ADA	Yes



New Life Santa Cruz

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Residential – 3.1	707 Fair Ave, Santa Cruz, CA 95060	831-427-1007	English, Span- ish	Yes



New Life Santa Cruz

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Com- petency Trained
Garner, Dr. Steven	Licensed M.D.	1548283187	G68153	English	No
Norman, Janelle	Associate Marriage & Family Therapist Associate Profes- sional Clinical Counselor	1538756895	1227438810	English	No
Sanford, Laurie	Certified -Alcohol and Other Drug Counselor	1942649140	B0000290719	English	No
Stiles, Dr. Joel	Licensed Clinical Psychologist	1497910178	PSY27398	English, Spanish	Yes
Thurston, Amber	Associate Profes- sional Clinical Counselor	1245776855	5461	English	No
Wilhelm, Gina	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Counselor	1962913582	195816111	English	No
Zinsmeyer, Mary	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Counselor	101YA0400	5376	English	No



Pajaro Valley Prevention and Student Assistance

Organizational Overview

Main Address	411 E Lake Ave Watsonville, CA 95076	
Main Phone	(831) 728-6445	
Main Email Address	admin@pvpsa.org	
Website	www.pvpsa.org	
Specialty	Co-occurring disorders, culturally relevant, trauma- informed, Motivational Interviewing, CBT, DBT, Seven Challenges	
Services & Modalities	Adolescent Outpatient Services Adolescent Case Management	
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes	
Cultural Capabilities	Multi-cultural, LGBTQ, youth and vulnerable populations	
Linguistic Capabilities	English, Russian, Spanish, Mixteco	
ADA	Yes	



Pajaro Valley Prevention and Student Assistance

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adolescent Outpatient	411 E Lake Ave Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 728-6445	English/ Spanish	Yes
Adolescent Case Management	411 E Lake Ave Watsonville, CA 95076	(831) 728-6445	English/ Spanish	Yes



Pajaro Valley Prevention and Student Assistance

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Com- petency Trained
Aguilar, Elizabeth	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1417610361	CADAC 12426	English/ Spanish	Yes
Gong, Michael	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1003147562	CADAC 5766	English/ Spanish	Yes
Clark, Chloe	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1831647445	CADAC 9942	English/ Spanish	Yes
Espinoza, Daisy	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Abuse Counselor	1508147869	CADAC 12439	English/ Spanish	Yes
Orth, Teresa	Licensed Marriage Family Therepist	1255941654	LMFT 121863	English/ Spanish	Yes
Williams, Annie	Registered Alcohol & Drug Technician	1497340996	RADT R1424380421	English/ Spanish	Yes



Sobriety Works

Organizational Overview

Main Address	8030 Soquel Avenue Suite 103 Santa Cruz, CA 95062		
Main Phone	(831) 476-1747		
Main Email Address	sobrietyworks@sobrietyworks.com		
Website	www.sobrietyworks.com		
Specialty	Co-occurring disorders; Mindfulness-based relapse prevention; Matrix; Seeking Safety; Family Preservation Court		
Services & Modalities	Adult Outpatient Adult Intensive Outpatient Adult Case Management		
Accepting New Beneficiaries	Yes		
Cultural Capabilities	Homelessness, post-incarceration, post-partum		
Linguistic Capabilities	English,		
ADA	Yes		



Sobriety Works

Programs and Services

Program/ Service Type	Address	Phone	Languages Spoken	ADA Accessible
Adult Outpatient	8030 Soquel Ave. Suite 103 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(831) 476-1747	English	Yes
Adult Intensive Outpatient	8030 Soquel Ave. Suite 103 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(831) 476-1747	English	Yes
Adult Case Management	8030 Soquel Ave. Suite 103 Santa Cruz, CA 95062	(831) 476-1747	English	Yes



Sobriety Works

Providers*

Provider Name	Practitioner Type	NPI	License (Type and Number)	Languages Spoken	Cultural Competency Trained
Agarwal, Meghna	Certified SUD Counselor	1356811004	CADC III B00002140821	English	Yes
Fierman, Larey	Certified Counselor	1750571113	CADC II Aii052280218	English	No
Friedman, Claire	Licensed Marriage & Family Therapist	1770828196	LMFT 50468	English	Yes
Guard, Amanda	Registered SUD Counselor	1912541202	R1387290420 RADTi	English	No
Triano, Julie	Certified SUD Counselor	1447778717	Aii31651019 CADC II	English	No
VanNuys, Matthew	Certified SUD Counselor	1497285050	CADCP#5937	English	Yes
Wasielewski, John	Certified SUD Counselor	1376024117	SUDCC	English	No
Wooden, Julie K	Program Director	1073988283	CADC II A058440920	English	No